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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8904
FROM: Ray 0. Gonzales, Project Manager
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE "SEMIANNUAL ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING REPORT,

L=BAR URANIUM MINE, CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO," FOR THE
FIRST HALF OF 1990

By letter dated August 29, 1990, Intera Inc. on behalf of Sohio Western Mining
Company, submitted a semiannual environmental monitoring report for the L-Bar
Mill. The report covers the period Janucry through June 1990. The submittal
was in accordance with License Condition Nos. 12 and 29 of Source Material
License SUA-1472.

License Condition No. 12 requires the results of the environmental monitoring
be reported in accordance with 10 CFR Part 40.65. License Condition No. 29
requires environmental monitoring for radium-226, thorium-230 and natura)
uranium in air, soil and vegetation. Air monitoring is required at the upwind
Moquino site and the downwind north tailings site.

Airborne Particulate

A1l results were less than 0.03 percent of the maximum permissible
concentration (MPC) for unrestricted areas.

Radon

The highest net value (gross value minus background) reported was 0.70 pCi/1,
which is 23 percent of MPC for unrestriricv areas.

Direct Radiation

The highest gross result reported was 36.4 mRem/gtr at the Northside Trails
with a background reading of 27.0 mRem/qtr.
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NOV 26 1930

Conclusion

The staff concludes that Intera Inc. has implemented an environmental
monitoring program and submitted all data in accordance with license
requirements. Intera Inc. has essentially completed reclamation of the L-Bar
mill site; consequently, no further environmental monitoring will be required.

/Rayfiond 0. Gonzales
Project Manager
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